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By Percy L. Climo

The Cobourg horse shows

From my early years, 1 well
recall the various activities, the
403 exciting events:that Cobourg ex-
- perienced during Horse Show
. week, The. whole town was:

“‘—  agog, accompanied by displays

e

of flags, bunting and street ban-.
- ners. The show each year attract-

August week. Hotels “were

: ',"__:'",'_7;.'% crowded; private citizens enter--

: . _lained out-of-town relatives and
;. visitors in their homes. Special

g folk: The show was Co-
%7 bourg's big annual event. All lo-:
{' % ¢al citizens helped 10 promote
. the spectacle- in: some way. It
* gained rapid success and became
'_ famous continent-wide.

Donegan Park- provided the

_perfect setting. Many visitors,
<confirmed this fact.. Year. after,

#. year, praise was heaped upon the
. officers and directors for the ex-
cellent background, the park
ring, and the outward view. The
grounds contained a largc grove

of mature beech trees in the -
northem sector. The display oval .
was knotched out of this grove

~ beautiful spread of lawn. Grand-
stands were erected to the north

" and west sides of this ring,

mostly in the shade of the large
overhanging-trees. To thé. south

ed many visitors during the mid- "

_ excursion trains and lake boats
catered to the hundreds of incom-

to the' east and 1o the south,’a |~

~__ and to the east open fields spread

| - out. The blue sparkling waters of |
Lake Ontario, some distant.

- umberland beyond, created unsur-
~’passed beauty. No wonder visitors
_ravcd about the setting. = -
~In_the year 1797, Stanbrough

on the land. For ten years he and
his growing family wrestled the
- forest, cleared some land, eked out
~ a living and obtained possession

* in 1807, several owners possessed
" the park property down through
-the years. It became known as

Boulton's woods. In 1878 a large

Conservative picnic was staged
. here with Sir John A. Macdonald

addressing the crowds. Sir Wilfred

- Laurier also addressed several
thousand people in the park in
_ September of 1911. In the year

1891, Daniel F. Donegan of Cali-
" fornia, a former Cobourg boy
~ who had financial success in Los

Angeles, bought the property and

made it into a park. He was most

generous in freely allowing vari-

ous organizations and groups use

. the park including the Horse
Show Organization. -

The Cobourg Horse Show got
its start in the summer of 1905.
The Cobourg World of Friday,
~ Aug: 18, 1905, reports: "In some

‘respects, Monday Aug. 14 was a
- red-letter day in the history of the
“town for it was the occasion of

.............

woods, plus the hills of North-

'_lP Stancliff was the first settler |

from the Crown. After selling out -

Cobourg s maugnral summer
horse show, an event that will
probably prove to be an annual
celebration. The idea was first
broached by some of our promi-, |-
nent American visitors who soom |-
secured the co-operation of local |

citizens and tourist guest, and the |
- result was an emmemly success-

* fuland unique event...” g,
- In this wdy, starting. small the%

annual event was launched. It m
panded and quickly became cont-
nent-wide famous," amactmg
many visitors from far and near.
_.Three days were required to

'stage the show in 1906. With-

mid-August perfect weather, at-
tendance was-good. Exhibitions:
of high jumping was a feature and
the Cobourg Citizens Band pro-
vided entertainment. A new grand-
stand came into use. For the next
seven years, under direction of

“strong and enthusiastic commit-

tees, the:Cobourg Horse Show
expanded and grew in autendance,
the number of classes and valua-
ble prizes offered. By 1907 it was
rated the best event of its kind in
all of Canada. Special trains, ex-

* cursions by rail and boat brought

crowds to Cobourg. By 1908, the
show required four days and in

1912 it occupied five days. In ad-
- dition to the Cobourg band, the
Rochester band and the 48th

Highlanders Band of Toronto at-

tended from time 1o time. A new..

horse bam accomodaung 65 hors-
" es was erected in 1909. The show
encouraged better horse breeding
in the district. Each year surpassed.

- the former one in crowds, classes,

. entertainment and improvements

= people in attendance. ;-

:The year.1912 stands out. The
horse, CONFIDENCE, a' bay
- gelding, owned by the Hon. Clif-
| ford Sifton, established a world
record for the high jump of 7 feet

“10 and 5/8 inches, which has nev- |
- er been eclipsed since that time.:

~The previous record was 7 feet 10
- and 1/4 inches. Each year the mu-
sical ride by. the dragoons, the
- 48th Highlanders Band and other
interesting attractions created
much interest and enjoyment.’

The show was opened in-1913 |

by the Co. the Hon. Sam Hughes,
. Minister of Militia. That year ex-
perienced  the  maximum of
crowds. Rain marred the 1914
show. By that time war had come,
but in spite of these adverse condi-
tions the show was a big success.
The next show was held in the
“year 1919. -
- On Tuesday Aug. 19th, 1919,
“the Cobourg Horse show was re-
opened.’ The hard working com-

mittees lined up five days of pro- |

gram, with several new attrac-

many changes to the pattern of

-------

tions. W.W.I. had brought about |._
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living of pre-war days. The popu- | *“

lace hada much dlﬁ‘enmt out!ook. ;
Many new inventions had come
into use. Old dobbin was being
replaced by the automobile and

_ mechamzed eqmpmenl on thc
- farms.

to :hcparl: One day saw ‘?000 3
- 1919, deserves special mention.

The even_mg' ol—' Aug. l9th ;

The war veterans were banqm-.ted
by the Cobourg Town Council in

~ the armory, followed by the grand

march 1o Donegan Park. Taking
part_were the 48th Highlanders
Band, the Alderville Band, the

- Port Hope Band and the Cobourg

Citizens Band, plus the Royal
Canadian Dragoons. That evening
a military tatoo was presented to
the huge crowd that filled the
grandstands: It was an event the

‘writer ever remembers: The music

wasledbylhemg:wdbands

-What a show!
. 'IthotseShowemlmwdyear
after year and the 17th showing in -

August of 1925 was the last one.
New features included a daily stee-
ple chase, polo games, high
jumping on Saturdays and a big
list of entries each year. Fire-
works were featured Friday
nights. Time changes things and
the show was terminated after Au-
gust, 1925, .-

"Our liule systems have their
day‘ they have thelr day and cease
1o be."#



